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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Steve Scott, Chief of Document Management Branch,

FROM:

SUBJECT:

References:

Divisfon of Technical Information and Document
Control

Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief of Licensing Branch No. 2,
Division of Licensing

JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT - UNIT 2
NUREG-0588 - SUBMITTAL OF WESTINGHOUSE PROPRIETARY
INFORMAT 10N

1) Alabama Power Company's Response and Revised Responses to
NUREG 0588 Dated September 12, 1980 (Proprietary Version);
September 18, 1980 (Non~Proprietary Version);

October 30, 1980 (Prpprietary Version)

The management of the Joseph M. Farley inadvertently submitted in the non-
proprietary version of referspee (1) information which is considered Westing-
house proprietary. Revised worksheets have been submitted to correct this

discrepancy.

Enclosure 1 contains the revised sheets for the proprietary

version and Enclosure 2 contains the revised sheets for the non-proprietary
version. Although the document invol ved was distributed in September, 1980
and the information may al ready be compromised, it is requested that we take
appropriate steps to protect the proprietary information. The enclosures are
forwarded to you for subsequent dissemination.
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